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Best	
  regards,
Amy	
  Mainzer
	
  

Subject: RE:	
  NYT
Date: Monday,	
  April	
  18,	
  2016	
  at	
  12:23:13	
  PM	
  Eastern	
  Daylight	
  Time
From: Johnson,	
  Lindley	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)
To: Statler,	
  Thomas	
  S.	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)[NASA	
  IPA],	
  Brown,	
  Dwayne	
  C.	
  (HQ-­‐NG000)

You're	
  off	
  the	
  hook	
  for	
  this	
  right	
  now,	
  Tom.	
  	
  We're	
  having	
  Amy	
  address	
  some	
  of	
  the	
  specific	
  issues	
  with	
  the
Myhrvoid	
  paper.	
  	
  Will	
  see	
  what	
  Chang's	
  reacnon	
  is	
  to	
  that	
  before	
  deciding	
  next	
  steps.

I'll	
  forward	
  you	
  what	
  Amy	
  sends.

Lindley	
  

Sent	
  via	
  the	
  Samsung	
  GALAXY	
  S®	
  5,	
  an	
  AT&T	
  4G	
  LTE	
  smartphone

-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐	
  Original	
  message	
  -­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐
From:	
  "Statler,	
  Thomas	
  S.	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)[NASA	
  IPA]"	
  <thomas.s.statler@nasa.gov>	
  
Date:	
  4/18/2016	
  12:02	
  (GMT-­‐05:00)	
  
To:	
  "Johnson,	
  Lindley	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)"	
  <lindley.johnson@nasa.gov>,	
  "Brown,	
  Dwayne	
  C.	
  (HQ-­‐NG000)"
<dwayne.c.brown@nasa.gov>	
  
Subject:	
  Re:	
  NYT	
  

Lindley,	
  Dwayne,

	
  	
  Do	
  we	
  want	
  to	
  meet	
  up	
  and	
  discuss	
  Kenneth	
  Chang/Nathan	
  Myhrvold?

Tom

From:	
  "Johnson,	
  Lindley	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)"	
  <lindley.johnson@nasa.gov>
Date:	
  Friday,	
  April	
  15,	
  2016	
  2:16	
  PM
To:	
  "Statler,	
  Thomas	
  S.	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)[NASA	
  IPA]"	
  <thomas.s.statler@nasa.gov>,	
  "Brown,	
  Dwayne	
  C.	
  (HQ-­‐
NG000)"	
  <dwayne.c.brown@nasa.gov>
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Subject:	
  RE:	
  NYT

Yes,	
  you	
  need	
  to	
  put	
  him	
  off	
  nll	
  next	
  week.	
  	
  You	
  are	
  "not	
  available"	
  today.

Lindley	
  

Sent	
  via	
  the	
  Samsung	
  GALAXY	
  S®	
  5,	
  an	
  AT&T	
  4G	
  LTE	
  smartphone

-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐	
  Original	
  message	
  -­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐
From:	
  "Statler,	
  Thomas	
  S.	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)[NASA	
  IPA]"	
  <thomas.s.statler@nasa.gov>	
  
Date:	
  4/15/2016	
  13:54	
  (GMT-­‐05:00)	
  
To:	
  "Brown,	
  Dwayne	
  C.	
  (HQ-­‐NG000)"	
  <dwayne.c.brown@nasa.gov>,	
  "Johnson,	
  Lindley	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)"
<lindley.johnson@nasa.gov>	
  
Subject:	
  Re:	
  NYT	
  

Dwayne,

I'm	
  here	
  all	
  alernoon	
  today,	
  just	
  booked	
  from	
  4:00	
  –	
  4:30.	
  Also	
  here	
  on	
  Monday.	
  However	
  Chang	
  seemed	
  to	
  want
to	
  talk	
  now	
  and	
  I	
  told	
  him	
  I	
  would	
  email	
  him	
  back	
  within	
  a	
  couple	
  of	
  hours.	
  Are	
  you	
  suggesnng	
  I	
  should	
  put	
  him	
  off
to	
  Monday?	
  Tuesday?

Tom

From:	
  "Brown,	
  Dwayne	
  C.	
  (HQ-­‐NG000)"	
  <dwayne.c.brown@nasa.gov>
Date:	
  Friday,	
  April	
  15,	
  2016	
  1:47	
  PM
To:	
  "Statler,	
  Thomas	
  S.	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)[NASA	
  IPA]"	
  <thomas.s.statler@nasa.gov>,	
  "Johnson,	
  Lindley	
  (HQ-­‐
DG000)"	
  <lindley.johnson@nasa.gov>
Subject:	
  RE:	
  NYT	
  

Lets	
  deal	
  with	
  him	
  next	
  week……………..can	
  we	
  get	
  together	
  first?
	
  
From:	
  Statler,	
  Thomas	
  S.	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)[NASA	
  IPA]	
  
Sent:	
  Friday,	
  April	
  15,	
  2016	
  1:42	
  PM
To:	
  Brown,	
  Dwayne	
  C.	
  (HQ-­‐NG000);	
  Johnson,	
  Lindley	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)
Subject:	
  NYT
 
Ken	
  Chang	
  just	
  phoned	
  me,	
  I	
  presume	
  about	
  Nathan	
  M.	
  Should	
  I	
  go	
  ahead	
  and	
  talk	
  with	
  him?	
  Anything	
  I	
  should
know	
  about	
  what	
  he's	
  already	
  been	
  told?
	
  
Tom
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Subject: note	
  from	
  HQ
Date: Thursday,	
  May	
  26,	
  2016	
  at	
  8:34:08	
  AM	
  Eastern	
  Daylight	
  Time
From: Mainzer,	
  Amy	
  (3266)
To: Mainzer,	
  Amy	
  (JPL-­‐3266)[Jet	
  Propulsion	
  Laboratory],	
  Wright,	
  Edward	
  L	
  (7240-­‐Affiliate),	
  Abell,	
  Paul

A.	
  (JSC-­‐XI111),	
  Bauer,	
  James	
  M	
  (JPL-­‐3224)[Jet	
  Propulsion	
  Laboratory],	
  Boslough,	
  Mark	
  B,	
  Bill
BoXke,	
  Brozovic,	
  Marina	
  (JPL-­‐392R)[Jet	
  Propulsion	
  Laboratory],	
  Bura~,	
  Bonnie	
  J	
  (JPL-­‐3224)[Jet
Propulsion	
  Laboratory],	
  Carey,	
  Sean	
  J	
  (JPL-­‐7900)[Affiliate],	
  Chesley,	
  Steven	
  R	
  (JPL-­‐392R)[Jet
Propulsion	
  Laboratory],	
  Chodas,	
  Paul	
  W	
  (JPL-­‐392R)[Jet	
  Propulsion	
  Laboratory],	
  Cutri,	
  Roc	
  M
(7900-­‐Caltech),	
  Francesca	
  DeMeo,	
  Eisenhardt,	
  Peter	
  R	
  (JPL-­‐3266)[Jet	
  Propulsion	
  Laboratory],
Joshua	
  Emery,	
  Yanga	
  Fernandez,	
  William	
  Forrest,	
  Grav,	
  Thomas	
  (7100-­‐Affiliate),	
  Masci,	
  Frank	
  J
(7900-­‐Caltech),	
  Masiero,	
  Joseph	
  R	
  (JPL-­‐3224)[Jet	
  Propulsion	
  Laboratory],	
  Craig	
  McMurtry,	
  Carrie
Nugent,	
  Judith	
  L.	
  Pipher,	
  Vishnu	
  Reddy,	
  Ressler,	
  Michael	
  E	
  (JPL-­‐3263)[Jet	
  Propulsion	
  Laboratory],
Spahr,	
  Tim	
  (7100-­‐Affiliate),	
  Statler,	
  Thomas	
  S.	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)[NASA	
  IPA],	
  Mark	
  V.	
  Sykes

Hi,	
  all-­‐

Just	
  a	
  heads-­‐up	
  –	
  in	
  the	
  unlikely	
  event	
  you're	
  contacted	
  by	
  either	
  Nathan	
  Myhrvold	
  or	
  Ken	
  Chang	
  
(the	
  NY	
  Times	
  reporter),	
  please	
  do	
  not	
  respond	
  and	
  nonfy	
  either	
  me	
  or	
  JPL's	
  Public	
  Affairs	
  office.	
  
We've	
  been	
  instructed	
  that	
  no	
  one	
  outside	
  of	
  the	
  HQ	
  Office	
  of	
  the	
  General	
  Counsel	
  should	
  have	
  
direct	
  contact	
  with	
  either	
  of	
  them.

Thanks,
Amy

NASAHQ-PartialResponse-001118



Page	
  12	
  of	
  109

Subject: Fwd:	
  NASA,	
  JPL	
  &	
  the	
  NEOWISE	
  Controversy
Date: Wednesday,	
  May	
  25,	
  2016	
  at	
  7:53:07	
  PM	
  Eastern	
  Daylight	
  Time
From: Johnson,	
  Lindley	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)
To: Statler,	
  Thomas	
  S.	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)[NASA	
  IPA],	
  Cannllo,	
  Laurie	
  (HQ-­‐NG000)[INNOVATIVE

TECHNOLOGIES	
  INCORPORATED],	
  Brown,	
  Dwayne	
  C.	
  (HQ-­‐NG000),	
  Fast,	
  Kelly	
  E.	
  (HQ-­‐DG000),
Landis,	
  Rob	
  R.	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)

Priority: High

It	
  should	
  go	
  without	
  saying	
  that	
  no	
  one	
  outside	
  the	
  Office	
  of	
  General	
  Council	
  should	
  have	
  direct	
  contact	
  with
either	
  Myhrvoid	
  or	
  Chang	
  at	
  this	
  point.

Lindley

Sent	
  via	
  the	
  Samsung	
  GALAXY	
  S®	
  5,	
  an	
  AT&T	
  4G	
  LTE	
  smartphone

-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐	
  Original	
  message	
  -­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐-­‐
From:	
  Nathan	
  Myhrvold	
  <nathanm@intven.com>	
  
Date:	
  5/25/2016	
  15:45	
  (GMT-­‐07:00)	
  
To:	
  "Johnson,	
  Lindley	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)"	
  <lindley.johnson@nasa.gov>,	
  "Statler,	
  Thomas	
  S.	
  (HQ-­‐DG000)[NASA	
  IPA]"
<thomas.s.statler@nasa.gov>,	
  "SCHIERHOLZ,	
  STEPHANIE	
  L.	
  (HQ-­‐NG000)"	
  <stephanie.schierholz@nasa.gov>,
veronica.mcgregor@jpl.nasa.gov,	
  "IVES,	
  JAMES	
  R.	
  (HQ-­‐WIH10)"	
  <james.r.ives@nasa.gov>,	
  "Garris,	
  John	
  (HQ-­‐
WIH10)"	
  <john.garris@nasa.gov>,	
  "Surber,	
  Sarah	
  (HQ-­‐WIH10)"	
  <sarah.surber@nasa.gov>,	
  "Spann,	
  James	
  F.	
  (MSFC-­‐
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tstatler
Sticky Note
Attachment omitted: 25-page PDF document "A Simple Guide to NEOWISE Data Problems" by N. Myhrvold.




